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CHAIR PONTANILLA:

(Gavel) Good morning,

24

The October 17th, 2005 Public Works COIThl1ittee

25

meeting is now in session.

At this time, the
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1

Chair would like to recognlze the Members that

2

are here this morning.

3

Michael Molina, Bob Carroll from Hana, Member

4

Danny Mateo from Molokai.

5

is member Riki Hokama.

6

We do have Vice-Chair

Excused this morning

Also with us from the Administration, we

7

do have Milton Arakawa and Nolly Yagin from the

8

Public Works and Environmental Management

9

Department.

Cindy Young was here this morn ng.

10

She is going to be here shortly.

11

have Captain Hirata from Maui Police Department.

12

We also do

And from the Council Staff, we have

13

Scott Jenson and Gayle Revels, legislative

14

analysts.

15

Bantilan.

16

Also, Committee Secretary, Yvette

Members, this morning we have two items

17

on the agenda,

18

commercial vehicles from using Front Street, as

19

well as PW-37, refuse collection and landfills.

20

Item PW-12, restricting

ence as

At this time, members in the

21

well as Members of this Committee, if you could

22

turn off your cell phones or turn it on to the

23

silent mode as well as your pagers.

24
25

The Chair will be accepting testimony
this morning for both agenda items.

Testimony
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1

will be limited to three minutes.

2

minute may be granted to conclude testimony In

3

the -- of the discretion of this Chair.

4

testimony is incomplete and you need additional

5

three minutes, when everyone has testified on

6

the first go-round, the Chair will of

7

three additional minutes.

8

please state your name and the organization that

9

you are representing.

10

An additional

If your

r you

When you do testify,

Members, this morning, we do have some

11

members of the public that have signed up for

12

public testimony.

13

calIon Nancy Phleger.

I would like to

Nancy.

. BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY .

14
15

At this time,

MS. PHLEGER:

Good morning.

I am Nancy Phleger.

I

16

live at 322 Front Street, and I am here to speak

17

on behalf of keeping and -- limiting the traffic

18

on Front Street to only the normal vehicular

19

traffic and not the large trucks and tour buses

20

that are currently using the street for -- I

21

also have another point, and that is I

22

about 100 families here.

23

signatures and petitions are still

24

that is we are requesting speed tables.

25

all kind of correlates.

resent

I have got almost 100

it

And the reason lS that
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1

that end of Front Street does not have speed

2

tables.

3

it has -- so there is a precedent established.

4

We are also getting the sewer lines put in,

5

I figure that when they are going to resurface

6

the Front Street, they could easily put in speed

7

tables.

8

but they are speed tables.

9

The other end of Front Street does, and

and

They are not as sharp as a speed bump,

Now, with this, the traffic ri

t

now 's

10

so horrendous, the huge trucks, the buses.

11

road is only 20 feet wide.

12

when you have those the huge vehicles going

13

through, they break down the road much more

14

quickly because you need to have special

15

understanding is you need to have the macadam

16

built in a special way to support the strength

17

of those huge vehicles.

18

maintenance.

19

heavy-duty traffic, makes it sa

20

pets, and others.

21

The

My thought is that

- my

It -- it costs more

So I would like to eliminate the

And also, there's

r for

since we have

en

22

there, the past couple of years, we are

23

complying with the State Historical Society, and

24

we are maintaining it, all the plantation look,

25

according -- because we are in state historical
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
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1

area, banyan tree to Puamana Stream.

2

have -- that whole area is historical, and the

3

people who are living there need to comply with

4

certain ordinances or regulations or, or

5

voluntarily so.

6

So if you

Historical areas traditionally do

7

have huge vehicles and buses going through the

8

center of it.

9

would find it in Williamsburg, Virginia, or they

In other words,

I don't think you

10

limit the traffic, and maybe it's down to horse

11

and buggy.

12

our regular little cars going down that street.

13

It is rural in character.

14

We don't have sidewalks, and we need to be very

15

sensitive to the fact that it is a neighborho

16

But here we are just asking for just

It's a narrow road.

And a lot of those old houses were built

17

maybe 50,

18

much narrower.

19

point where you say, okay, their houses are now

20

within 10, 15

21

you start allowing those buses to come through

22

there, we all know, you could be in there,

23

up your living room blinds and you are looking

24

at whole busload of Japanese tourists, which is

25

okay.

60,

70 years ago, when the road was
They have enlarged

of that roadway.

You can be friendly.

now to a

Well,

But you know,

Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
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1

too much.

2

strong.

Too much going on.

The impact is too

So we want to limit the traffic to the

3

4

just the regular cars going, and we want to keep

5

it to 20-mile-per-hour speed limit, and that

6

cannot be maintained at this point.

7

it's 45 to 60 is the average speed that they are

8

going.

9

watching the area, but they cannot

10

Policemen can't

Usually,

- are very good
t

t

re

ful~

time.
At the University of West Indies in Mona

11

12

campus in Jamaica, they have what they call a

13

sign saying sleeping policeman.

14

speed bump.

15

MR. JENSEN:

16

MS. PHLEGER:

And that is a

And so I'm saying -

Three minutes.
-- we can have -- we can have sleeping

17

policemen on Front Street and save the budget

18

for live policemen.

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

testi

er?

24
25

ions for t

If not, thank you very much.

Also testifying on PW-12 is Sandra Volk.

22

23

Thank you, Nancy.

Members, any que

20
21

Thank you very much.

Sandra.
MS. VOLK:

Good morning.

Front Street.

I am Sandra Volk, 205-1

I walk on Front Street every

Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
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1

morning, almost, and I have witnessed and almost

2

been hit by ordinary cars and trucks, not even

3

the big ones, and I am very concerned.

4

it's very frightening to be walking down the

5

street, and I am walking against traffic,

6

am doing my part, and as I am walking,

7

that there's also, on the way, there are

8

children going to school in the morning, and

9

that concerns me greatly, that little keikis are

I mean,

so I

I notice

10

walking down the street and people are speeding

11

by.

That's a very big concern.

12

And as well as tourists.

They don't

13

understand what might be happening on our local

14

streets.

15

realize how fast people drive, even though it's

16

posted to be 20 miles per hour.

17

much concerns me.

18

Sometimes they are here, they don't

So that ve

And I am also noticing that the

19

vegetation on the side of the road, there's a

20

lot of encroachment that occurs, a lot of the

21

plants cover up the speed signs as an issue, and

22

people park way too far over in the st

23

the shoulders don't even exist, and anything on

24

the side of the road, the surface oftentimes is

25

uneven, there's rocks.

So you try to get off

Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
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1

the road, and you can almost trip because it's

2

so unsafe on the side.
So my main concern is health and safety

3
4

issues for people.

5

help in this issue, and it's very frightening to

6

almost be hit.

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.
Thank you.

Members, any questions for the

8

9

So I really appreciate your

testi

10

er?

If not, thank you very much.

At this time, the Chair would like to

11

recognize the representative from the west side,

12

Member Johnson.

Penny Wakida.

13
14
15

Good morning.
Penny will also testify

on PW-12.

MS. WAKIDA:

Good mornlng.

My name is Penny Wakida.

16

I live at 285 Puapihi Street, which is just one

17

block back from Front Street, and I am here also

18

to testify in support of the resolution before

19

the Public Works Committee on restri

20

vehicles from Front Street.

21

rg

I use Front Street daily to walk, to

22

ride my bike, and of course to drive.

road

23

is narrow, as all of you who have been down

24

Front Street know.

25

or almost nonexistent, so there is almost no

The shoulders are unimproved
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1

place for a pedestrian to walk.

2

strongly urging this Committee to instill this

3

restriction on the use of heavy vehicles.

4

are alternate routes that heavy vehicles can

5

use.

6

to travel that portion of Front Street, unless

7

they have a destination in that area, which is

8

seldom, if never, likely.

9

urging this Committee to pass this restriction.

10
11

16

There

So I

am strongly

Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you very much.

Members, any questions for the
testifier?

If not, thank you.

The last person to sign up to testify on

14
15

I am

There is no compelling reason for \/eh ci. ::.;

12
13

Therefore,

the same item is Peter McKenney.
MR. McKENNEY:

Chairman Pontanilla, Members of

11

17

Public Works Committee, my name is Peter

18

McKenney.

19

of trucks and buses on our street.

20

239 Front Street, with my wife, Luana Fardan

21

McKenney.

22

and we have seen a lot of changes happening

23

there.

I live

The family has been there since 1917,

I called the Public Works engineer

24
25

I am here to testify on this matter

today.

The right-of-way In front of our

Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
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1

is 25 feet.

The striping that shows the outer

2

boundaries from the outside of the stripe to t

3

outside of the stripe is 19 feet,

4

There's a lot of illegal parking going on with,

5

unfortunately, not much enforcement.

6

over this line.

7

you have -- you have joggers, kids in strollers,

8

people on bicycles, and pedestrians using this

9

street, in the street because there's no other

3 inches.

They park

There are no shoulders, so that

10

place to go.

When you add to this mix huge tour

11

buses and big delivery trucks and construction

12

trucks, it is a disaster waiting to happen.

13

It's very unsa
It's also a health hazard.

14

When those

15

buses go by, those diesel fumes come right into

16

our house.

17

and the pickup trucks, but this is a health

18

concern.

19

And those trucks come early.

20

way to construction sites.

21

an increasing problem.

22

three in a row.

23

something needs to be done.

24

25

It is not a problem with the cars

There's also the nuisance of nOlse.
yare on t

ir

The tour buses are

We start to see two or

It's getting worse, and

The maintenance issues on the heavy
road -- these heavy vehicles using the street,
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
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1

breaks down the street, and that's why our

2

pavement is not in great shape.

3

So with all these things,

4

obvious to me that this should be passed.

5

urge you to do so, and I thank Counci

6

Johnson for bringing this to your Committee!s

7

attention.
Thank you.

8
9

10

it seems very

If there are any questions,

I will be happen to answer them.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Members, any questions

for the testifier?

11

If not, thank you very much, Peter.

12
13

MR. McKENNEY:

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you very much.
All right.

Do we have anyone in

15

the audience that haven't had the oppo

16

sign up prior to the meeting th

17

testify at this time?

wou d lik

Seeing none, the Chair will close public

18
19
20

We

testimony, if there's no objections.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

21

. .

. END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY .

22
23

RESTRICTING COMMERCIAL VEHICLES FROM
USING FRONT STREET (LAHAINA)
(C.C. No. 05-136)

PW-12

24
25

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you very much.
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Members, this mornlng we do have P

1

lic

2

Works Item 12, restricting commercial

3

from using Front Street, Lahaina.

4

result of County Communication No. 05-136 from

5

Councilmember Johnson, transmitting a proposed

6

bill,

7

10.68.110, MAUl COUNTY CODE, PERTAINING TO HEAVY

8

VEHICLES AND VEHICLE LOAD".

9

proposed bill is to restrict commercial vehicles

10

from using Front Street between its intersection

11

with H-Piilani at Puamana and Shaw Street in

12

Lahaina.

lC: ..LeS

This is a

"A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION

The purpose of the

This morning we do have Director

13

akawa

14

as well as Captain Hirata from the Police

15

Department that we may be able to ask questions,

16

once they are provided their opening comments.

17

At this time, I would like to calIon

18

Mr. Arakawa to provide this

19

opening comments.

20
21

MR. ARAKAWA:

Co~~ittee

with

Mr. Arakawa.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Excuse me.

The bill, as you noted, pe

ains to a

22

request from Councilmernber Johnson to pr

23

the operation of vehicles with a gross wei

24

more than 10,000 pounds on a portion of Front

25

Street between its intersection with
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofe: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596
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14

Honoapiilani Highway at Puamana and Shaw Street.

2

A request was made by the Committee for

3

comments to the proposed bill, and our comments

4

are dated October 6, 2005, and are in

5

binder, and I can just go briefly over those

6

comments.

7

r

We note that heavy vehicles tend to

8

require a larger turning radius and a travel

9

path, and that there is a 90-degree turn on

10

Front Street near Puamana, which may require

11

that large vehicles encroach onto the oncoming

12

lanes to negotiate the turn.

13

If the bill is enacted, we would note

14

that nearby roadways, which function as

15

collectors between Honoapiilani Highway an

16

Front Street will likely see an lDcrease ln

17

heavy vehicle traffic.

18

functioning collectors with traffic signals

19

Honoapiilani Highway will most likely attract

20

the larger percentage of

21

vehicles.

22

increase in heavy vehicle traffic on Shaw Street

23

and Lahainaluna Road.

24

although the Front Street right-of-way width

25

between Lahainaluna Road and Honoapiilani

It is anticipated that

se rerouted

Probably, we are looking at an

And we also note that

Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, In .
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1

Highway at Puamana is relatively narrow,

2

vehicles typically operate along this r

3

without incident.
That concludes our comments on the

4

5

6

proposed bill.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Members, any question for the Dire

7

8
9

Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.
or?

Member Molina.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

10

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Good morning Mr. Arakawa.

In your

11

letter to the Committee, you mentioned that if

12

this legislation goes through,

13

be seeing increased traffic on the various

14

collector roads in the area.

15

offhand what the current level of service of

16

these collector roads are prior to, you know,

17

this legislation is enacted and how much more

18

traffic could impact these other roads?

19

MR. ARAKAWA:

I guess, we

Do you know

Councilmember Molina,

if

I don't have a

20

level of service indicator for you in terms of

21

your question, but I can mention to you that we

22

acknowledge that the Front Street right of-

23

width that we are talking about today is

24

substandard right of-way width.

25

increase In heavy vehicles on the other streets,

If there are an

Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
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1

like Shaw, as well as Lahainaluna Road, those

2

are also substandard roads as well.

3

just a matter of where you would like to have

4

your heavy vehicle traffic routed to.

5

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

So it's

Have any community

6

organizations been consulted, like West Maui

7

Taxpayers Association, the -- I guess t

8

Lahaina Town Action Committee?

9

any input on that?

10
11

Did we receive

Maybe I should ask that

question of Chairman Pontanilla.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Mr. Molina -- Scott, can you tell

12

the Committee who we had sent communication In

13

regards to this particular item?

14

MR. JENSEN:

Yes.

Communications were sent to those

15

organizations you mentioned as well as a re

est

16

to appear if they had any comment regarding the

17

impact on the commercial and residential

18

neighborhoods involved.
And in addition, there was a

19
20

consu

21

that the Traffic Safety Council could or should

22

be advised upon, but no comment was received

23

from any of these organizations.

24
25

ation regarding whether this was an issue

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:
interesting.

No comment from them.
Okay.

Okay.

I can -

That's
I mean,

Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
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1

see the intent of the legisl

2

But I think, for me anyway at this poi

3

think we need to get more input.

4

lon.

It's

I would like to see some comment at

5

least from the Traffic Safety Council on this as

6

well,

7

segments of the community on this matter,

8

Mr. Chair.

9

just so we get -- we hear from all

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

10

MR. ARAKAWA:

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

12

MR. ARAKAWA:

Thank you.
Thank you, Mr. Molina.

Mr. Chair, may I make
Mr. Arakawa.

-- one comment on that?

cause

13

bill originated from Council, the Traffic Safety

14

Council has not been given an opportunity to

15

comment on it at this point.

16

Committee deems

17

the Council could be done, and the comments

18

could be given back to the Council at a later

19

date.

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

appropriate, a transmittal to

Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.

21

Mr. Mateo.

22

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

23

But if the

Chairman, thank you ve

Mr. Arakawa, good morning.

much.
we

24

not moving the problem from one area to another

25

problem -- to another area?
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
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MR. ARAKAWA:

18
Well, as I have mentioned, that's

2

basically a policy decision that would need to

3

be made.

4

this portion of Front Street is substandard,

5

basically, we'd have to make a decision as to

6

where those heavy vehicles would have to

7

traverse through Lahaina, and the other streets

8

are also substandard as well.

9

a choice that needs to be made.

10

We

while I realize, as I mentioned,

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So it's basically

Is, is there an adequate -

11

street adequate enough to -- to accommodate

12

vehicles this size?

13

MR. ARAKAWA:

a

I can tell you that, for instance, at

14

Lahainaluna Road, at its intersection with Front

15

Street, the turning radius there is very, very

16

narrow, so large vehicles would have a hard time

17

making that turn.

18

further down to Papalaua and make that turn out

19

on the intersection with Front.

20

street probably is Papalaua, I would

21

would be closest, closest to our standa

22

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So they may have to

Okay.

Okay.

So t

And

closest
ss, that

- and I

23

guess you go back to the Puamana area, that

24

street coming into town area, is parking street

25

off -- street parking allowed?
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

PW 10/17/05

19

1

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

2

MR. ARAKAWA:

Mr. Arakawa?

The right-of-way is very narrow, as was

3

mentioned.

4

parking is not expressly prohibited, and one of

5

the options before, you know, before the County,

6

is, you know, street parking could be

7

prohibited, or there could be time limitations

8

on parking, based on a passage by ordinance.

9

And to my knowledge, I don't believe there's any

10
11

My understanding is that stre

ordinance to that effect.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

So you hadn't really

12

heard from the residents who live on this street

13

that that is a potential recommendation from

14

them?

15

MR. ARAKAWA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

17

MR. ARAKAWA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

19

As far as prohibiting parking?

No.

No.

Or limiting, yeah, limiting.

No.
Thank you.

And Mr. Chair,

just for the sake of

20

clarification on the letters that Committee had

21

sent out, those letters also included some of

22

the bus operators and the heavy trucks

23

traverse the area for comment?

24

they included in the contact?

25

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

h

You know, were

Scott?
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MR. JENSEN:

20
No, they were not.

The letters were

2

specifically sent out to the West Maui Taxpayers

3

and to Lahaina Town Action Committee, as well as

4

to the Traffic Safety Council Chair.

5

Director has mentioned, we didn't expect

6

specific action to Traffic Safety Council

7

because they -- any testimony or comment

8

would give would be as an individual and

9

a Council, unless it's been speci

10
11

And as the

as

0

cally

referred to them.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So those businesses that will

12

be directly impacted by rerouting, did they

13

provide any comment or have the opportunity to

14

comment on what could affect their business

15

operation?

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

As the legal [sic] analyst had

17

inquired -- responded to you earlier, none of

18

the tour buses operators as well as constru

19

companies were notified.

20

But I would like to make a note

ion

ref

in

21

regards to there's a Section 10.68.110 that will

22

allow some of these vehicles to pass through or

23

deliver materials in that particular area

24

between Shaw Street and Puamana.

25

construction vehicles doing work within those

So as
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1

areas, whenever they deliver materials or

2

services to a residence, then they would be

3

allowed to do so.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Okay.

Thank you, Chair.

Member Johnson.
Perhaps I can clarify some of

7

the issues that Members have asked.

This

8

legislation is not being driven just by the

9

people that live on Front Street.

It basically

10

came from the Mayor's West Maui Advisory

11

Committee, and I was asked to introduce this

12

bill because what is happening with the backup

13

of the traffic due to the timing of the lights,

14

also the Launiupoko light.

15

of frustration just overall with traffic in West

16

Maui.

17

enough, but now it has just been further

18

aggravated by the fact that the traffic backs up

19

sometimes almost as much as to Olowalu.

There's a great deal

And what was happening before was bad

20

So what you are doing is you are seeing

21

many of the vehicles that would ordinarily just

22

come straight Shaw and head up Shaw,

23

Shaw is signalized, this intersection or

24

area is not signalized.

25

the majority of the vehicles turn.

c
t

Shaw Street is
There's
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1

public parking.

There's also parking farther in

2

town.

3

so that is the natural area where people begin

4

to turn off onto Front Street.

We have the public parking lots.

And--

The area, when you look at from Puamana,

5

6

when you first enter on Front Street, all the

7

way through town to Shaw, is a long,

8

The distance that you are talking about,

9

would be from Honoapiilani Highway to

long area.

10

Street, is a very narrow, you know, very small

11

distance.
So what the individuals are doing is

12
13

they are utilizing this access way or this other

14

exit into town when the traffic backs up just as

15

a bypass.

16

and if you ask Captain Hirata, he will verify

17

what I am saying, that it never used to be this

18

bad.

So what has happened now is -- and

We are improving the sidewalk a

19

Right now it's dug up.

0

one of

20

Shaw Street.

21

the things that we did get comment from during

22

the meeting that took place at West Maui

23

Taxpayer

24

Advisory Committee, was, and I only know because

25

of the people who attended that meeting,

or it was at the Mayor's West Maui
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1

Kalua, who is now with the Mayor's of

2

may want to consult with him, because it was my

3

understanding that their organization was mostly

4

concerned with the safety and welfare of the

5

people who were traversing that area.

6

no sidewalks.

7

Council, the sidewalk money was set aside,

8

that is right now being done.

9

an improvement.

ce, you

ere are

Through the efforts of the
so

So there will be

10

Also, when the state Department of

11

Transportation begins their project of the

12

widening and the improvement of that Shaw Street

13

intersection, there will be greater turning

14

radius.

15

is, but I think it's at least, at this point,

16

maybe a year and a half out because they are in

17

the design phase of it right now.

18

begin.

19

intersection.

20

Perhaps Milton knows what the t

ine

So that will

That will also improve that

But prior to Auntie Pua Lindsey passlng

21

away, one of the things that she asked

22

specifically was that when she traveled wlth her

23

(inaudible), there was no sidewalk.

24

actually on the roadway.

25

know,

She was

And she had a, you

it was kind of like a tall signal flag
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1

that was attached to the back of her wheelchair.

2

And it was so sad because she

3

traversed this way, her family was concerned.

4

She was concerned.

5

that I think drove this legislation because the

6

people that walk in the area, the people that

7

have to traverse who are disabled, they have no

8

way to get out of the way of traf

9

every time .she

And it was one of the things

c.

The people who, as Mr. McKenney

10

described, don't have perhaps sufficient

11

parking, they sometimes encroach onto the

12

roadway, making an even more dangerous

13

situation.

14

This is not about "not in my back yard."

15

This is strictly for public health, public

16

safety, and until we can actually improve that

17

area along Front Street, which is a beautiful

18

area, it's going to continue to be a p

19

lern.

So on behalf of our community t

20

driving this and on behalf of those i

21

that are not here to testify in support of this,

22

the community organizations that attended this

23

were Lahaina Town Action

24

Taxpayers Association.

25

representatives from the Police Department at

Co~~ittee,

iduals

West Maui

There were also
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1

that meeting.

2

them raised an objection to having this done.

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

And at that meeting, not one of

Thank you, Member Johnson.

I have got a question for the P

4

lie

5

Works Director.

6

intersection of Shaw Street and Front Street,

7

the width of the road, going towards Puamana, as

8

I understand it, it's about 25 feet from

9

right of-way line to right-of-way line, mauka to

10
11

This is in regards to

til

makai?
MR. ARAKAWA:

Mr. Chair, at this point,

I don't know

12

what the exact right-of-way width is at that

13

particular location.

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Would you know, from Front

15

Street -- on Front Street going towards

16

Kaanapali, at the intersection of Shaw Street

17

and Front Street, what would be the width of the

18

roadway?

19

MR. YAGIN:

I know it's larger than going south.

Chair Pontanilla, as far as the right of

20

way widths, I would say it varies throughout

21

different segments of Front Street.

22

Front Street north of Shaw, we did do some

23

improvement, so yeah, it

24

exactly how much wider

25

section.

lS

wider.

And for

I don't know

is than the s
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CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

2

Any more questions for the Department?

3

Member Molina.

4

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

I guess, when appropriate, can we get

5
6

comment from the Police Department?

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

8

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

9

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Yes.
And if I could ask Director

Arakawa one last question.

10

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

11

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Go ahead.
What were those collector roads

12

that would be impacted,

13

information?

14

the names of those collector roads that might

15

see increased,

16

other types of traffic, heavy traffic, heavy

17

vehicle traffic,

18

MR. ARAKAWA:

just for the Committee's

If we divert traffic, what were

I guess, commercial vehicles or

I should say.

Our thought is that heavy vehic

19

would most like

use those collectors

20

have existing traffic signals, and that

21

Shaw Street and probably Lahai

22

believe Dickenson also has a signal, but there

23

is some prohibition on truck traffic as

24

So I think only passenger vehicles and other

25

light vehicles are allowed on Dickenson Street.

wou~d

una Ro
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VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Chairman.

2

3

27

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

4

Thank you, Member Molina.

I have one more question for the

5

department.

This is in regard to emergency

6

vehicles, like fire trucks as well as, you know,

7

trucks from the utility companies that do work

8

in the particular area.

9

for 10,000 GVW and heavier, you know, how does

Because this bill is

10

these emergency vehicles or utility vehicles

11

affected in regards to this proposed bill that

12

we have with us this morning?

13

MR. ARAKAWA:

Mr. Chair,

I believe the Code provides

14

some exemptions to that heavy vehicle

15

prohibition, and I believe emergency

16

are exempted from that.

17

exceed 10,000 pounds but are making deliveries

18

to the immediate neighborhood are also exempt,

19

as well as refuse vehicles as well.

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

vehic~

s

Also, vehicles t

Another question.

21

This is in regards to -- and I haven't seen

22

anything, you know, looking at the particular

23

ordinance.

24

Puamana and Shaw Street, and I guess the

25

alternative is to utilize that particular area

Should we have an accident between
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1

on Front Street as a way to redirect traff c,

2

there a provision in the ordinance that will

3

allow the Department to do that should any

4

accident happen that closes traffic on

5

H-Piilani?

6
7

8

MR. ARAKAWA:

is

Mr. Chair, I would prefer to refer that

question to the police.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Members, any more questions for the

9

10

Department?

11

we can have Captain Hirata provide us some

12

comments and give the Members an opportunity to

13

ask some questions in regards to this proposal.

14

MR. HIRATA:

If not, thank you very much,

if

Good mornlng, Chair Pontanilla and

15

Members.

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

18

MR. HIRATA:

Good morning.
Good morning.

With regards to this subject,

e Police

19

Department does support this amendme

20

having driven that route almost on a daily

21

basis,

22

that's needed being that in the morning, when

23

you are driving down Front Street, heading no

24

from Puamana, you would notice people jogging,

25

riding, the guy with the parrot on his bicycle,

f

and

I can say that it's probably somethi
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1

the -- and when

- mothers pushing strollers.

2

So when you come to certain parts of Front

3

Street and you have a person pushing a stroller

4

and there's oncoming traffic, you actua ly

5

to stop because there is insufficient ro

6

to get around the person who is walking or

7

pushing a stroller or biking.

8

is exacerbated if commercial vehicles are

9

involved.
Secondly, there are

10

ave
wi

h

And that problem

- there are

11

basically, with the exception of construction

12

projects involving homes, there is basically no

13

delivery points for commercial vehicles, with

14

the exception of, like, UPS and whatnot, to any

15

area of Front Street because, yeah, mos

16

commercial activities occur from Shaw Street

17

north.

18

commercial vehicle to be on Front Street at that

19

location between Shaw and the Puamana end of

20

Front Street.

0

our

So basically, there's no need for a

21

Once again, we basically suppo

22

And as far as emergency use, there's

23

provisions in State and County Code that allows

24

us to use even private property to dive

25

traffic in emergency situations,

so t
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1

that's not a worry.

2

vehicles are exempt under the statutes, which

3

allows us to, you know, to go against code while

4

performing a emergency task.

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Basically, emerge cy

Thank you.

6

Members, any questions for the Captain?

7

Member Molina.

8

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

Good morning Captain.

9

10

MR. HIRATA:

Good morning.

11

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

It was mentioned that there's

12

been an increase in the amount of buses

13

commercial vehicles.

14

much more it's increased I guess just from your

15

own personal exper

16

MR. HIRATA:

Well,

Do you know offhand how

nce?

just from -- this month was

17

particularly busy because of the lncrease In

18

boat day traffic.

19

because, you know, people wanting to take tours.

20

So the number of buses are going up, t

21

of ship visits are going up.

22

Pride of America is thinking about havi

23

regular stop in Lahaina because they prefer

24

So you know,

25

not getting better.

We have a lot more buses

I

amount

believe t

's -- it's getting worse.
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And basically, like I said, there's --

1

2

there's no destination points for commercial

3

vehicles in that area.

4

they were to turn from Front Stre

5

Honoapiilani Highway at Puamana end, t

6

actually have to encroach upon the Ie

7

lane from Honoapiilani onto Front Street.

8

that can be a dangerous proposition as well.

9

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

And even when you

Are they -

if

onto
y would
urn
So

I think I

10

would guess there probably would be some

11

provisions for school buses as well with this

12

proposed legislation?

13

MR. HIRATA:

If they are servicing that pa

icular

14

area, yes.

15

and picking them up in that particular area,

16

then, you know, providing service to that

17

particular area,

18

an exemption.

19

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

20
21

And if they are dropping kids off

I think that would quali

as

Thank you.

Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Member Molina.

22

Just for your information, again, under

23

the current ordinance, school and MEO buses are

24

exempt in regards to traversing Front Street.

25

So we do have the a provision that will take
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care of that.
Members, any more questions for the

2

3

Captain?
Member Johnson.

4

5
6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
Hirata,

Thank you very much, Captain

for your support for this legislation.
One of the questions that has been asked

7
8

is in terms of the actual roadway width, do you

9

have any idea -- because I know a lot of times

10

you have been involved in doing traffic

11

in those different areas.

12

that turn,

13

going to be the roadway that's most likely

14

impacted, as opposed to making that turn onto

15

Front Street from Honoapiilani.

16

MR. HIRATA:

udies

Is it easier to make

I guess, at Shaw, which is

If I am not mistaken,

ob

..Ly

I think Shaw may

17

have -- may be a little bit wider.

18

remember the exact measurements, but I know that

19

Front Street, some portions of it are less than

20

ten

21

And I can't remember exactly, but I th

22

might have a left turn lane,

23

mistaken, but I can't remember off the top of my

24

head.

25

the -- even at the

I can't

et, the roadway width between the lines.
k S

if I'm not

But I do think it does have, even at
on Front Street
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1

think there might be a left turn to go onto Shaw

2

as well.

3

as well, so it's a bigger intersection.

4

So it's wider there, and wider on Shaw

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And

and you don't know

5

exactly when the State DOT plans to improve that

6

area from -- I guess it would be Dickenson out

7

to Hauola?

8
9

MR. HIRATA:

I think they are doing some prel

work right now, as it is.

10

back

11

center.

12

started doing some work.

13

what their timetable is.

14

nary

They are putting

pushing back the fence at the aquatic
They've moved in equipment, they've

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

I am not sure exactly

But your feeling is

15

principally that the people who are using these

16

heavy vehicles right now, and particularly the

17

ones that cut into town, you know, to get off

18

the highway, that there's no real reason for

19

them to be taking that turn?

20

MR. HIRATA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

23
24

25

That is correct.
Okay.

Thank you very much.

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.

Members, any more questions for the
Captain?

Member Mateo.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman, thank you.
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Captain, this is referencing on-street

2

parking.

This is the area right out -

3

getting into the town area, yeah, the

4

residential area.

5

MR. HIRATA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

before

Yes.
Have the Department have any

7

comments regarding limiting parking or

8

restricting parking in this specific area?

9

Because

10

MR. HIRATA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

12
13

There's only -Because, you know, two car

will experience the same difficulty as a truck.
MR. HIRATA:

Correct.

There's an existing statute,

14

think it's 10.48.130.

15

exact section number, but basically says that

16

you can't park your car over that white line.

17

And I think there was something referenced to

18

that in today's Maui News In the letters to the

19

editor regarding Eha Stre

20

parked on Eha Street over that white line.

21

Technically, they can't be parked there.

22

can't have any portion of their

23

that white line into the roadway.

24
25

I

I am not sure about the

, how people are

icl

That becomes a horrendous problem,
especially during Halloween, which is coming up.
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1

We have people parked allover the place, which

2

kind of reduces Front Street in some areas down

3

to one lane.

4

guy, enforcement guy, out early so that he can

5

monitor and make sure that nobody parks and

6

impedes traffic, and if they do, we will tow

7

them away.

8

already that allows us to enforce that

9

Or if they are parked too far over, they are

And that's why we put the parking

Basically, that's -- the law exists
on.

10

impeding traffic, then we can cite and tow as

11

well.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Member Mateo.

Member Molina.

15
16

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

13
14

Okay.

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

Captain, can you clarify for us, what

17
18

are the,

19

most buses and commercial vehicle traffi_c in

20

this area?

21

MR. HIRATA:

I guess, the hours in which we have the

I would say between

- well, if it's -

22

traffic really backs up around 7:15,

7:30 on the

23

highway.

24

on Front Street during that time for a couple of

25

hours, and then it kind of clears up.

So a lot of people want to duck down
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1

But then it occurs again, traffic

cks

2

up again in the afternoon, when people are

3

trying to get away from that congestion right

4

near Dickenson and Prison Street, where

5

from two lanes into one lane.

turns

So you have a lot more people gOlng down

6
7

on Front Street, but then most of them try to

8

come up Shaw Street because they know they have

9

a traf

c light there to give them breaks into

10

that line.

11

other time.

So morning and afternoon,

like any

- start

The buses, a lot of them sta

12
13

picking up at the harbor, Lahaina Harbor,

14

about eight o'clock on.

15

day and in the afternoons when they are dropping

16

people back off at the harbor.

17

basically, mornings and afternoons, a lot.

18
19

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:
Okay.

So it's basically all

So, yeah,

Weekdays, typically,

Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Member Molina.

22

Any more questions for t

23

Thank you very much.

24
25

I guess.

Thank you.

20
21

from

C

t_

Thank you,

Captain.
Members, any more questions for the
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1

Public Works Director or even the Corporation

2

Counsel?

If not, thank you.
At this time, the Chair would like to

3
4

recommend that we send letters for comments from

5

the -- to the bus and tour companies as well as

6

get some feedback from the Traffic Safety

7

Council in regards to this particular item.

8

Chair would like to again take up this s

9

within the next

The

ject

probably early November, t.o

10

finalize this particular issue in regards to

11

safety and health hazard, but we need to have

12

some feedback from these entities.

13

time, if there's no objection, the Chair would

14

like to defer this item.

15

So at this

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

16
17

ACTION:

DEFER pending further discussion.

PW-37

REFUSE COLLECTION AND LANDF
(C. C.
. 05-270)

18
19
20
21
22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you very much.

Members, this morning the second

23

the agenda is PW-37, Refuse Collection and

24

Landfills.

25

Communication No. 05 270 from Public Works

This is a resu

of County
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1

Director transmitting a letter from a proposed

2

bill entitled,

3

Chapter 8.04, Maui County Code, Pertaining to

4

Refuse Collection and Landfills."

"A Bill for an Ordinance amending

The proposed bill will allow for one

5
6

automated refuse cart per household to encourage

7

resident participation in the recycling programs

8

provided by the County of Maui.

9

would like to calIon Public Works Director

10
11

12

This morning,

I

Milton Arakawa to give us some comments.
MR. ARAKAWA:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
The purpose of the proposed bill is to

13

amend Section 8.04.030(C) of the Maui

14

Code to specify that one automated cart

15

legally permitted dwelling unit shall be

16

provided.

17

many refuse collection units as desired.

18

note that the current provision discourages

19

recycling.

20

current provision would allow a household to

21

request any number of automated bins

22

household solid waste.

23

encouraged to throw everything in the ca

24

not recycle.

25

establish consistency with our current practice,

y
r

Currently, Subsection C allows as
We

Basically, for $12 a month, t

r

Thus, househol

are
sand

The proposed language would
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1

which is to distribute a single 96-gallon cart.

2

The proposed language change would also

3

allow more predictability in the amount of carts

4

which must be picked up by each driver on his

5

route.

6

generally equal In terms of the amount of

7

pickups and the time it takes to complete.

8

the amount of carts is constantly changi

9

would cause constant reshuffling and rerouting.

The intent lS to try to have each route

If

Finally, the existing provision in the

10
11

Code makes it difficult to ascertain whether

12

municipal trash is really coming from one

13

account.

14

household, the existing policy would encourage

15

sharing of carts among various dwellings.

16

the County may not receive the necessary fees

17

for services rendered.

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

If additional carts are requested by a

Thus,

The Conunittee' s review and cons··
of the proposed bill is respect
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

lly

sed.

Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.

Members, any questions for the Director?
Member Molina.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Arakawa, so this is basically to
glve or allow,

I guess, one additional
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1

shall I put it in words -- I guess unit,

2

collection unit per household; whereas, before,

3

people were sort of

4

to how much they could request?

5

now,

6

on what can be given out, I guess?

7

didn't have any 1
Is

ts as
- this

I guess, places more specific restrictions

MR. ARAKAWA:

Actually, Councilmember Molina, our

8

practice has been to just distribute one cart.

9

This issue came up because a request was made

10

for an additional cart, and that's what prompted

11

this change to the Code.

12

13
14

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

And were you getting a lot of

requests for an additional
MR. ARAKAWA:

No, we were not.

But it was just this

15

one request.

16

actually made this request up to the State

17

Ombudsman's office, and so that's what prompted

18

this change, the proposed change to the Council.

19
20
21
22

And actually, this requester

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

I see.

Thank you.

Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Member Molina.

Got a question.

Can you

- the

23

definition for legal permitted unit, can you

24

provide us some information in regards to that,

25

household unit?
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Some parcels, of course, as you know,

2

have the primary dwelling unit as well as

3

ohanas,

4

separate accounts.

5

sure that whatever account that we do recognize

6

is for a legally permitted dwelling un

7

property; that is, they've got all of the

8

necessary building permits or is in compliance

9

with zoning and so forth.

10

and both of those are entitled to

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

So, but we just want to make

Thank you.

on the

So if a person, you

11

know, continues to extend one's residence,

12

other words,

13

bedrooms, that would still constitute as a

14

single unit?

15
16
17

MR. ARAKAWA:

20

from a three-bedroom to five

If he has gotten the necessary permits,

then, yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Members, any more questions for

18
19

Department?

Member Molina.

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Arakawa, so I guess,

21

is this also an

22

effort to,

23

as well, looking over the long term for the

24

Department?

25

in

MR. ARAKAWA:

I guess, promote curbside recycling,

The next step for the Department
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1

hopefully would be try to extend our automated

2

collection to the Upcountry area, and eventually

3

with a goal toward implementing automated

4

collection toward -- you know,

5

county.

6

some sort of curbside recycling.

7

goal.

8

this path, basically, on an incremental basis.

9

Every step involves personnel issues, equipment

for the e

Once that's done, we would hope to do
That's our

But we have to, of course, continue on

10

changes, as well as negotiations with the union.

11

But that's -- that's our general intent.

12

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

And in your communication,

13

the intent of the bill is to, again,

14

household to one cart,

15

meet the 50 percent diversion rate.

16

are we currently at?

17
18
19

MR. ARAKAWA:

limit each

I guess in an effort to
Wh

race

We -- we are a little over 30 percent

right now.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

And what is the deadline,

20

I guess, to meet the 50 percent that you are

21

looking at, I guess your goal, or tentat

22

deadline,

23

MR. ARAKAWA:

I should say?
I don't know if we have a spec fic,

24

hard-and-fast deadline on that.

But I can

25

you that we are hopeful that once we have
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1

curbside recycling implemented

2

your household trash right now comes from items

3

like green waste.

4

service to our residents, we should go -- we

5

should have our diversion rates go up

6

significantly.

7

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

So once we can offer that

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Molina.

Member Mateo.

10
11

lk of

Thank you, Chairman.

8
9

the

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

12

Thank you, Chairman.

Mr. Arakawa, those with these

13

containers, trash is still picked up twice a

14

week?

15
16
17

MR. ARAKAWA:
Maui?

For the automated districts here on
Yes, it's twice a week.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So virtually nothing changes

18

other than just the specification of one unit

19

per household?

20

particular ordinance.

21

MR. ARAKAWA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

That's the only change in t

s

That's correct.
Okay.

And to date, there

23

really has been no other complaints other than

24

the one individual that filed a complaint that

25

went all the way up to the Ombudsman?
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That's the only one that we are aware

2

of.

3

smaller than the 96-gallon carts distributed

4

because of concerns that the cart may b

5

heavy, especially for our elderly clients.

We have had a few requests to actually have

6

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

7

satisfied.

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

I am

Thank you, Member Mateo.

up?

11
12

Thank you.

Member Carroll, did you have your hand

9

10

Okay.

Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Milton, in the areas where we

13

don't have automated pickup as yet, will this

14

impact anything, or is this only In the areas

15

where we have automated?

16

MR. ARAKAWA:

This is only in the areas with

17

automated.

18

the three-man crew pickup at this point, no.

19

It wouldn't -- it wouldn't affect

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And one of the

20

concerns that I have heard expressed is t

21

many of the people who have these big

22

receptacles, what was happening is some of the

23

people in the area, they stopped paying their

24

service fees,

25

truck comes, they dump their trash in t,

and then just before the pickup
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neighbor's receptacle.

2

Now, obviously, you know, that's going
wherever it can, that's going to continue.

3

to

4

Is there any kind of prohibition if you are

5

caught doing this?

6

people whose containers were the ones that were

7

getting dumped in, and they were really angry

8

because they felt that they were subsidizing now

9

other people.

Because I know some of the

And sometimes, it's not even

10

people from their neighborhood; it's people that

11

just come.

12

time.

13

gets caught doing this kind of thing and they

14

are not really paying their fair share?

15

MR. ARAKAWA:

I mean, the County gets this all the

So is there any downside to somebody who

If, you know, people find that other

16

people have been dumping trash into their

17

receptacle,

18

us know, and then we can ce

19

that.

20

I would just encourage people to let

But I can tell you,

ainly try to

lice

from an overal

21

standpoint, we have actually gotten more

22

requests for the carts, because when you have an

23

automated pickup route, you -

24

cart.

25

you need to pay for your account first.

you need the

And in order for us to give you the cart,
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In the three-man crew scenario, many

2

times we have had pickups where there have been

3

no accounts because of whatever, you know, rna

4

paperwork wasn't up to snuff, or you know,

5

driver just needs to have a log as to where all

6

the accounts are, and whatnot.

7

with this automated pickup, actually, we have

8

picked up more accounts than we have had in the

9

past.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

he

But you know,

So at least from your

11

perspective, the reports that you are getting

12

back is that people don't want to have or take a

13

chance that their trash is going to be le

14

behind, so they are

15

or making an effort to comply?

16
17
18

MR. ARAKAWA:

they are at least t

.,

Yeah, and I think the great major

people are very good about
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Yi
11

y of

Let me say that.
And then this

- the

19

automated pickup would also eliminate a lot of

20

the problems that we have had.

21

had a lot of compla

22

certain areas, where not all of the trash

23

properly,

24

properly designated areas, or there's too many.

25

So we are getting a lot of complaints

I know we have

s out in West Maui, In
lS

in

I guess, designated receptacles or
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1

people having put their rubbish by the si

2

the road, but it's not picked up.

3

think that this automation and this particular

4

ordinance would help that kind of situation?

5

MR. ARAKAWA:

of

So do you

I think the situation you -- you are

6

referring to is more of a refuse collection

7

point where we -- the crews haven't been able to

8

do individual curbside pickup,

9

to address that sort of situation separately to

and we will have

10

make sure that, you know, we are being fair with

11

the people who have accounts and the pe

12

basically want to get a free ride and just get

13

free refuse pickup.

14

with that as an enforcement issue separately.

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

e who

So we would have to deal

Okay.

But from my

16

understanding, because this is an automated

17

service, because that -- the Napili route was

18

one of the routes that was going to be

19

automated.

20

take care of some of that problem?

21

MR. ARAKAWA:

Do you believe that this

If we can access all of the

t.o

lS

v

l

22

units with an individual curbside pick

23

the automated system, then it should -

24

should address all of those concerns.

25

this point,

a

thro
it
But at

I am not sure if we can pick up all
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1

of the individual municipal trash accounts

2

individually.

3

that.

4

We will to have take a look at

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Where you have, pa

icularly

5

like Napilihau subdivision, where they have a

6

group account, if you will, that -

7

you will still be able to service that with this

8

particular, you know, automation and then this

9

legislation would be applicable, assuming that

that area

10

you can get trucks that are narrow enough to get

11

down to the little cul-de-sacs?

12

MR. ARAKAWA:

As I mentioned, that's -- that's an

13

unresolved issue at this point, and we have to

14

deal with that separately.

15
16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

MR. ARAKAWA:

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

20

I will talk with you

after the meeting about that.

17

19

Okay.

Thank you.

Sure.
Thank you, Member Johnson.

Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman, thank you.

21

Mr. Arakawa, what is the timetable for

22

automation of the whole -

23

And the only reason I ask is because those right

24

now with -- with automation gets trash pic

25

two times a week; whereas, those of us wit

of the entire County?
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1

gets trash picked up once a week.

2

planned schedule so that we are on a consistent

3

basis?

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Mr. Arakawa.

5

MR. ARAKAWA:

- the next phase of automated

The

So is t

re a

6

collection, as I mentioned, is going to the

7

Upcountry area.

8

at other areas, such as Molokai, Lanai, Hana r

9

and how we will deal with those areas.

And then we will have to look

this

10

point, we are not -

at this point, we are n

11

certain whether it will be a fully automat d

12

system in the outlying areas.

13

sort of a semi-automated system that needs to be

14

implemented but that still needs to be worked

15

out.

It may be some

But once we get the entire pickup system

16
17

done, then we want to go to curbside recycling

18

after that.

19

lS

20

So at this point, I don't know if I can give

21

a definite timetable, but we would like to

22

proceed as soon as we can and practic

23

But basically, the timing on that

going to be contingent on funding, basically.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

e.

Do you hear any

24

complaints about the difference between the

25

automated number of times pickups versus, you
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1

know, those that are not automated with their

2

once-a-week pickup?

3

MR. ARAKAWA:

I haven't heard a lot of complaints

4

recently, although I know that there is this

5

discrepancy which we hope to eventually resolve.

6
7

8
9

10
11

12

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

And your resolve could

perhaps come in an adjustment of the fee?
MR. ARAKAWA:

That's something that could be

discussed.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Member Molina [sic].

13

Any more questions for the Director?

14

Member Johnson.

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

Milton, was the -- I

16

guess it would be the Police Department or

17

Traffic Safety, consulted about this?

18

sometimes I know early

19

have been issues where people are parking where

20

you put the receptacles, clearance, roadway

21

widths, and I know that fire is always

22

concerned.

23

having access, particularly to the areas and

24

would this in any way conflict with anythi

25

that they are doing, or have you asked t

Because

the morning, t

re

Police are always concerned about
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any comment?

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

3

MR. ARAKAWA:

Director?

We haven't asked the Police Department

4

for comment, per say, but the proposed bill

5

that's before you just reflects our existing

6

practice, where we have just distributed one

7

cart.

8

practice.

9
10

So we're just asking to continue that

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

11

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Johnson.

Members,

for your information, as we get

12

closer to the budget session, the Committee

13

Chair will be working with the Department in

14

regards to automated pickups and try to get some

15

information in regards to the funding for

16

automation for Maui County.

17

the Chair is to look at various items in Public

18

Works that will require funding.

19

working closely with the Department in regards

20

to that.

21

Members, any more que

The intention of

So I will be

ions for t

22

Department or Corporation Counsel?

23

Chair would like to recommend approval of this

24

ordinance.

25

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

If not,

So move.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

3

Member Mateo.

Second.

Move by Member Molina,

second by

Any discussion?

The Chair would like to request, we do

4
5

have a proposal in regards to amending the title

6

of the bill itself to make it more descri

7

and I would like to have our legal

8

comment on that.

9

MR. JENSEN:

ive,

[sic]

vs

n

Scott.

Mr. Chair, it has been the

10

recommendation from the attorneys in our office

11

that this bill perhaps add more description so

12

that when it does appear on the full Council

13

agenda, that it will provide more information

14

for the general public.

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

And I'd just like to

16

read the amendment that is being proposed in

17

regards to this particular bill,

18

FOR AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2.8

19

8.04, MAUl COUNTY CODE, PERTAINS TO REFUSE

20

COLLECTION AND LANDFILLS, TO PROVIDE ONE REFUSE

21

COLLECTION UNIT PER PERMITTED DWELLING UNIT".

and ...

n

lSI ;

81
• • • r

22

This will make the bill more descriptive

23

in the sense that what we are really looking for

24

as far as the Public Works Department.

25

can have a motion in regards to the amendment?
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1

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

3

Thank you, Member Molina.

by Member Mateo.

Second

Any more discussion?

All in favor of the amendment, please

4

5

Move to amend.

say aye.

6

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Aye.
Motion carried unanimously.

8
9

10
11

VOTE:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Councilmember Carroll, Mateo,
Molina, and Chair Pontanilla.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Hokama.

12
MOTION CARRIED.
13
14
15

ACTION: APPROVE AMENDMENT TO MAIN MOTION
(changing bill title to "A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE
AMENDING CHAPTER 8.04, MAUl COUNTY CODE, PERTAINING
TO REFUSE COLLECTION AND LANDFILLS TO PROVI
ONE
REFUSE COLLECTION UNIT PER PERMITTED DWELLING UNIT")

16
17
18
19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Coming back to the main motion as

amended, all in favor say -- Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, I just wanted to briefly

20

note that with regard to the budget, even thou

21

it's regarding more automation, and t

not

22

specifically the topic of today's meeting,

I

23

just wanted to remind Members that we did

24

approve funding in our budget for the 2006 year

25

for the expansion of the routes, and Napili was
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1

one of those routes.

2

you brought it up, Mr. Chair, that we try and

3

get feedback as soon as possible because if that

4

is not going to be able to accomplish what the

5

Council intended, then I would certainly like to

6

know that now rather than find it out

7

hearing.

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

10

since

Thank you, Member Johnson.

Director.

9

So I would ask you,

This is in regards to the

moneys that were budgeted for 2006

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

'06.
for refuse collection,

13

automated refuse collection in the outer parts

14

of Maui, including Napili.

15

MR. TAKAMINE:

Mr. Chair, my name is Tracy Takamine,

16

new division chief for solid waste.

17

familiar with that funding at this point.

T

18

still trying to learn.

r

19

now we have a contract out for bid with bid

20

opening within a few weeks for 3200 or some odd

21

trash cans, but this is for the Wailuku area.

I'm

But I do know th

~

am
t

22

I'm not familiar at this point in time

23

with Lahaina, so I might have to get back with

24

you on that on funding,

25

do know, again, that we are going to go about

you said,

for FY06.
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1

3200 trash cans for Wailuku, which is our next

2

phase that will occur sometime in February 2006,

3

that we will be initiating that.

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

So, Member Johnson, we will follow

5

up with a letter to Public Works Dir

6

Works in regards to scheduling.

7
8

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you very much.

I really appreciate that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Well, Member Molina.

10
11

Okay.

Public

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Yeah, thank you, Chairman.

I

12

just want to offer my comments on the mot_ion as

13

amended.

14

looking into this direction, which is to,

15

guess, increase the diversion rate all in the

16

effort to promote recycling, because the less

17

the less amount of trash we throw in our

18

landfills actually saves the taxpayers in the

19

long run.

20

I want to thank the Department for

Thank you.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Member Molina.

21

more discussion?

22

motion, please say aye.

23

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

I

If not

all in favor of the

Aye.
Thank you very much.

Motion

carried unanimously.
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1

2

VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmember Carroll, Mateo,
Molina, and Chair Pontanilla.
None.
None.
Councilmember Hokama.

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
EXC. :

3
4
5

MOTION CARRIED.

6

ACTION:

7

FIRST READING of revised
proposed bill; and FILING
communication.

8

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Members, that's all the item that

10

I have for this morning.

11

announcements?

12

folks on Lanai for our GPAC meeting as well as

13

our Water Resources meeting this evening on

14

Lanai.

15

(Gavel)

16

ADJOURNED:

Is there any

If not, then I will see you

Thank you very much.

Meeting adjourned.

10:10 a.m.

17
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19
20
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I, CHARI L. POSSELL, Certified Shorthand

3
4

Reporter, State of Hawaii, do hereby certify that the

5

proceedings were taken down by me in machine

6

shorthand and were thereafter reduced to typewriting

7

under my supervision; that the foregoing represents,

8

to the best of my ability, a true and correct

9

transcript of the proceedings had in the foregoing

10
11

matter.
I further certify that I am not attorney

12

for any of the parties hereto, nor In any way

13

concerned with the cause.

14

DATED this
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